# Brynner Ferreira



UX Front-End Engineer & Tech Lead with 22 years of IT expertise

### Contact

Brazil • Phone: +55 (41) 98723-7859 • Email: mr@brynner.net • Links: https://linktr.ee/brynner

# Summary

Technical Lead and Full Stack Engineer with focus on UX and Front-End (Figma, Angular, JavaScript, React, CSS, HTML, AWS). 22 years helping customers and global companies +2 MBAs: Digital Business and IT Management & Fluent in English and Brazilian Portuguese. Extensive global experience in startups and large companies from Brazil and the United States.

#### Skills

- 18 Years UI/UX: Adobe XD, Figma, Invision, Fireworks, Illustrator, Inkscape, Paper Prototyping.
- 18 Years Front-End: Architecting, Semantic HTML5, CSS3, Sass, SCSS, Styled Components, JavaScript, TypeScript, Angular, React, Redux, Hooks, ¡Query, Bootstrap, Material UI, Next.js.
- 12 Years Back-End: RESTful APIs, PHP, ASP, .NET, C#, Laravel, JWT, Apache, SSH, SSL.
- 10 Years Data: SQL, MySQL, PostgreSQL, Oracle, MongoDB, Lucene, Elastic Search.
- 8 Years Tools: WordPress, GIT, GitHub, GitLab, GitFlow, Jenkins.
- 7 Years Cloud: Azure, AWS, EC2, RDS, S3, Route53, SES, Beanstalk, CloudFront, CI/CD.
- 7 Years Agile: Scrum, Kanban, SAFe, JIRA, Azure DevOps, Monday, Asana.
- 6 Years Leadership: Team Building, Problem Solving, Conflict Resolution, Trust, Mentoring.
- 3 Years Mobile: PhoneGap, Xcode, Objective C, Java, Ionic, Zepto, React Native.
- 1 Year Al Generative: Midjourney, ChatGPT, Stable Diffusion.

#### Education

- MBA in Information and Communication Technology Management 2023 at UTFPR
- MBA in Digital Business: Innovation and Entrepreneurship 2022 at PUCPR
- Bachelor's in Systems Analysis and Development 2017 at Estácio
- Bachelor's in Advertising and Marketing 2012 at FA7
- Scrum Fundamentals Certified at SCRUMStudy

## Experience

#### **Technical Lead at Petrobras**

Remote (October 2023 - Present)

Skills: UX, Angular 16, JavaScript, Figma, Miro, Jira, AWS, Jenkins, Leadership

- UX & Front-End Guidance, Code Reviews and Technical Validations.
- Support for Managers, Developers, and Product Owners.
- Collaborating with the definition of project architecture.

#### **Technical Consultant and Mentor at Mr. Brynner**

Remote (May 2022 - Present)

Skills: UX, Figma, Angular, React 18, JavaScript, TypeScript, CSS, SQL, AWS

- Consulting in the management and execution of multiple IT projects.
- Hunting professionals and analysis of soft skills with a technical bias.
- Development of SPA with React and Microservices.

### **Technical Lead and Business Analyst at Claro**

Remote (October 2022 - June 2023)

Skills: UX, Figma, SQL, Oracle, Low-Code, Beesion

- Creation and execution of SQL gueries for Oracle databases.
- Systems analysis, report generation and proposal of improvements.
- Technical leadership, impediment resolution and stakeholder management.

## **Engineering Team Lead at Moderna Therapeutics**

Boston, Remote from Brazil (October 2021 - April 2022)

Skills: Angular 12, Material UI, Azure DevOps, Leadership

- Constructive feedback and management of a team of 11 developers.
- Strategic alignment between stakeholders involved in the project.
- Mediation and resolution of interpersonal challenges within the team.
- Significant reduction in turnover and focus on continuous training.

### **UX Front-End Engineer and Technical Lead at ChampionX**

Houston, Remote from Brazil (January 2021 - October 2021)

Skills: UX, Adobe XD, Figma, Angular 11, HTML 5, CSS 3, Azure, Leadership

- Support for Product Owners and Developers from multiple squads.
- Leadership and Management of interns' IDP (Individual Development Plan).
- Backlog management, attention to detail and prototyping a Design System.

#### Front-End Manager and Technical Lead at TOTVS

Lisbon, Remote from Brazil (August 2020 - January 2021)

Skills: UX, Figma, React 16, Material UI, Leadership

- Conducting agile ceremonies, code reviews and leading 5 developers.
- Planning and prioritizing activities from backlogs and sprints.
- Direct relationship with major clients and reporting to the COO.

### Senior Front-End Engineer and Technical Lead at Grupo Boticário

Curitiba, Brazil (December 2019 - July 2020)

Skills: UX, AngularJS, JavaScript, HTML 5, CSS 3, ServiceNow, Agile

- Visiting stores, conducting interviews to implement UX improvements.
- Development of UI components through ServiceNow ITSM.
- Leadership in Benchmarking to optimize the agile management.

## **Senior Front-End Engineer at Opentech**

Joinville, Brazil (July 2018 - November 2019)

Skills: UX, React 16, Redux, Bootstrap, HTML 5, CSS 3, Sass, Styled Components

- Modern and responsive application created from scratch.
- Coding and UX strategies, making a product 60% more agile.
- Implementation of i18n, ensuring the internationalization of products.

#### Front-End Engineer at Valuenet

Florianópolis, Brazil (June 2017 - May 2018)

Skills: UX, JavaScript, TypeScript, HTML 5, CSS 3, Angular 5, Ionic 4, Apex, Salesforce

- Creation of guidelines for developers and APEX components.
- Collaboration in brainstorming sessions, bringing ideas and solutions.

### **Full Stack Engineer at Hiper**

Brusque, Brazil (January 2016 - October 2016)

Skills: HTML 5, CSS 3, JavaScript, jQuery, C#, SQL

- Full Stack development of SaaS for the management of physical stores.
- First contact with Agile Methodologies, specifically Scrum.

#### **Full Stack Engineer and Product Manager at Listur**

Fortaleza, Brazil (January 2015 - January 2016)

Skills: UX, HTML 5, CSS 3, JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap, PHP, SQL, AWS

- Cloud-based architecture on Amazon Web Services.
- Acquisition of 1,000 users in the first month of service.

## **Full Stack Engineer and Product Manager at WUP**

Fortaleza, Brazil (Julho 2009 - December 2014)

Skills: UX, HTML 5, CSS 3, JavaScript, jQuery, PHP, SQL, Lucene, AWS

- Creation of a startup that allowed anyone to have their own "google".
- Finalist in global competitions among more than 400 startups.

## Full Stack Engineer at Procuradoria Geral do Estado do Ceará

Fortaleza, Brazil (January 2008 - July 2009)

Skills: UX, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, PHP, SQL, Inkscape, Gimp

- Leadership in the creation of Design Systems and standardizations
- Award-winning project for the Bidding Center of the State of Ceará.

### **Full Stack Engineer and Founder at Bryntec**

Fortaleza, Brazil (January 2002 - December 2017)

Skills: UX, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, SQL, AWS, Prototyping, Leadership

Development of websites and apps using various technologies.

#### Recommendations

#### **Innovative Professional**

"Talented, innovative professional, committed to what he does. I had the pleasure of working with Brynner, who contributed so much to the implementation of the open source project, among several others, at the Attorney General's Office of the State of Ceará."

Alcy managed Brynner directly

#### An Excellent Leader

"In the time I have worked with Brynner inside ACT and Moderna he has proven to be an excellent leader, he knows how to bring a team together and allow people to grow and work at their best conditions. He has a background in coding and this really makes him stand out, since he knows what the team faces on a daily basis, and what is required for the team to shine."

Daniel reported directly to Brynner

### **Extensive Knowledge About UX and Front-End Technologies**

"Dedicated professional always looking to stay updated with market trends. One of his main traits is having extensive knowledge about UX and Front-End technologies. However, he can be described as a peerless polymath, a great person to have on a team."

Thiago worked with Brynner on the same team

## **Strong Moral and Serious Creativity**

"An interesting person with a strong moral sense and with some serious creativity. He can give the energy that an amazing but hard project needs to shine."

Régis worked with Brynner on the same team

#### **Honors**

- 2019, Award in innovation project at OpenMind by Opentech
- 2017, Startup selected in the FBStart program by Meta
- 2008, CEARÁ E-CITIZENSHIP AWARD by Seplag